REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date: | 10/17/2006 DocketNo.: | (DLOGAA -7

1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Competitive Markets & Enforcement/Isler

2. OPR: | Division Of The Commission Clerk And Administrative Services

3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Registration No.
TI005, issued to Incomnet Communications Corporation, Effective October 16, 2006.

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

X Documentation is attached.

E Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Paula Isler

From: Karina Vancamp [Karinan@quincedenver.com]
Sent:  Monday, October 16, 2006 3:16 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: INCOMNET

YES, PLEASE CANCEL INCOMNETS IXC REGISTRATION NO. TIOOS IN FLORIDA
THANK YOU KARINA VANCAMP

Fr’om? Pauxa Iéler [‘ma| ‘-:PIsler@Psc STATE.FL. US]

SthECt"‘ REF‘:' AINCOMNET : =

Dear Ms: -~VanCamp

- TI005
istration

‘Tha'n‘ks for yOur e-matl Specxﬁt\:\aily;vcan the C‘émm;‘sélbbh cancéi ln‘(‘:ofnhet‘é'xl)’(C Reglstratlon No
" in Florida since it is no longer in-existence? If yes, a.docket will be establtshed to cancel the reg
_‘and wr:te off any unpald Regulatory Assessment Fees Thanks :

Paula ls}er o } B
F!orlda Public Service Commlssmn
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. :
Tallahassee: FL-32389-0850
850): 413-6502—Phone e
(B50)413-6503-Fax

Plsler psc state ﬂ us

/-;;

From:: Kanna Vancamp [maxltc Karman@qumcedenver cam]
Sent: Mcnday, October 16, 2006 2:55PM- /

To: Paula Isler- oo

;Sub]ect INCOMNET

‘PAULA L
I UNDERSTAND THAT YOU STILL HAVE SCME REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES BE!NG
RECORDED FQR A COMPANY CALLED INCOMNET.

THIS COMPANY HAS: NOT BEEN IN EXISTENCE FOR SEVERAL YEARS NOW AND CERTAlNLY
HAS NO ASSETS. = -

THERE&-UHI: PLEASE STOP THESE FEES FROM BEING GENERATED AND KINDLY WRITE OFF
ANY THAT STILL SHOW AS RECEIVABLE ON-YOUR BOOKS. -

THAN K8, KARINA

Karina-Nelson VanCamp, CFO
Quince Associates

7778 - Wadsworth, #4-280
Lakewood, CO 80228
720-284-3333 (direct)

10/16/2006
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303-985-5875 (fax)

10/16/2006



MCD Company Information for TI005

Printed on 10/02/2006 at 14:49:33 by PJI

Company Code: TIO05 o _

Complete Name: Incomnet Communications Corporation

Mailing Name: Incomnet Communications Corporation

Certificate No(s): N/A

Status: Active

Regulation Date: 09/13/1991

Bankruptcy: Yes

%p{npany iaison #1: John Hill

itle:

Mailing Address: 777 South Wadsworth Blvd., Suite 4-280
Lakewood, CO 80226-4355

Physical Location: 777 South Wadsworth Blvd., Suite 4-280
Lakewood, CO 80226-4355

Phone: 303) 985-0041

Fax: 303) 980-1285

Related Dockets:

910638-TI Application for certificate to provide interexchange
tﬁ\?éommunications services by NATIONAL TELEPHONE

930182-T1 Initiation of show cause proceedings against NATIONAL TELEPHONE

COMMUNICATIONS, INC. for violations of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C.,
Interexchange Carrier Selection; and Rule 25-4.043, F.A.C,,
Response to Commission Staff Inquiries.

931207-T1 Application for approval of change in majority ownership of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 2685 from
NATIONAL TELEPHONE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. to INCOMNET, INC.

970142-T1 Request for name change on Interexchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 2684 from National Telephone Communications, Inc.
to National Telephone & Communications, Inc.

980638-T1 Request for assignment of existing Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 2684 from National Telephone &
h(iommunications, Inc. to NEXTCOM Worldwide Telecommunications,
C.

990092-TI Request for name change on Interexchange Telecommunications
Certificate No. 2684 from National Telephone & Communications,
Inc. to Incomnet Communications Corporation.

010925-TI Notification of reorganization and transfer of control of
ownership of Incomnet Communications Corporation (holder of IXC
Certificate No. 2684), wholl}/rowned subsidiary of Incomnet, Inc.,
a California corporation, to Ironwood Telecom LLC, a Colorado
limited liability company.



